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NC SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE BOARD P.O. Box 10126 • Raleigh, NC 27605· (919) 832-0975 . 

August 14,2014 

Ralph Pettway 
4900 Edgerton Dr 
Raleigh, NC 27612 

Dear Mr. Pettway, 

The N. C. SubstanceAbuse Professional Practice Board is in receipt of a certified copy ofa report indicating that 
you have beenjudg~d guilty of the crime of robbery with a dangerous weapon, a Class C Felony. 

This is to inform you that your credential, (CSAC-Intent), bas been revoked pursuant to N.C. General Statute 90­
113.44(a)( 4) that reads as follows: 

(a) Grounds for disciplinary action for an applicant or credentialed professional include: _ 
... (4)· Conviction ofa felony or other public offense involving moral turpitude. Conviction of a 

. Class A-E felony shall result in an inunediate suspension oflicensure, certification, or registration for a minimum 
ofone year. 

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MAY NOT PRACTICE AS A CERTIFIED SUBSTANCE ABUSEPROFESSIONAL 
(CSAC) BECAUSE YOU ARE NO LONGER CREDENTIALED AND WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL YOU 
WOULD BE GUILTY OF VIOLATING A CRlMINAL LAW. 

You may contact the Board ifyou decide to request a hearing to petition the reinstatement ofyour credential. . 

!fyou baveany questions, please contact the Board's Executive Director,Mr. BardenCulbreth at 
j:l~r.r1g:lliJj]~:~·m~:n, or by mail to the Attention: The Ethics Committee, PO Box 10126, Raleigh,NC 27605. 
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LynnImnan 
Ethics Chairman 


